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Variable words Invariable words
Noun
(name of a thing, place, person or 
idea)

Conjunction
(aka connective or linking word) 

Pronoun
(substitute of a word)

Preposition
(it shows relationships)

Adjective InterjectionAdjective
(descriptor of a word)

Interjection
(expressive word)

Verb
(an action or state word)

Adverb
(descriptor of a verb)

Article
(defining a word)*

*or better quantifier and modifier.

Per approfondire le parti del discorso in 
inglese, clicca qui.



A/an

Singular countable nouns.

The

Plural nouns in 
general.

You name a person/thing/fact
for the first time.

Exclamations with What …!

+ job/expressions of 
frequency.

Something specified or that
we have already mentioned.

Unique
things/people/places.

+ instruments/places in 
town/superlatives/surname of a 

family.



A/an The
I saw an old dog yesterday. The boys in the garden are having

fun.

What a wonderful world! The dog I saw yesterday was very
old.

I am/work as a teacher. I am the Doctor!

I go to the gym twice a week. The Earth rotates around the Sun.I go to the gym twice a week. The Earth rotates around the Sun.

I love playing the piano.

Let’s go to the cinema!/Let’s go to
the movies! (American English)

You’re the most beautiful in the 
world.

The Lannisters always pay their
debts.



No article

General 
references (with 

plural and 
uncountable

With some nouns
(home, work, 

Before meals, 
days, and months.

Ex.: I 

Before last/next + 
day, week, month, 

etc.
plural and 

uncountable
nouns), also with 

abstract concepts.

Ex.: _Love is only a 
feeling.

I love_dogs.

(home, work, 
school, church) 

after at/to/from.

Ex.: I came
back_home two

minutes ago.

Ex.: I 
have_breakfast at

6:30 am.

On_Sundays
people usually go 
to_church, often
to_work, never
to_school. Then
they go_home.

Ex.: _Last 
Saturday my

boyfriend and I 
ate out with a 

couple of friends.

_Next year I am
getting married.











� Reference system for any verb.
� It is composed of 3 voices:
1. Base form = bare infinitive: GO
2. Simple past: WENT2. Simple past: WENT
3. Past participle: GONE



1°: Base form = bare 
infinitive - EAT

Simple present (I eat)

Present continuous (I am eating)

3°: Past participle
- EATEN

Present perfect (I have eaten)

Past perfect (I had eaten)Present continuous (I am eating)

Present perfect continuous (I have been eating)

Past continuous (I was eating) 

Future simple (I will eat)

Future continuous (I will be eating)

Past perfect (I had eaten)

Future perfect (I will have eaten)





s



� Action happening 
NOW/IN A 
TIME SPAN.

� Temporary
actions.

� Trends.

� Planned actions in 
the future. 

I am/’m not eating

he/she/it is/isn’t eating

ff
ir
m
a
ti
ve

a
nd

 
e
ga

ti
ve

you/we/you/they are/aren’t eating

Are you/we/you
/they eating?

Yes, 
you/we/you
/they are.

No, you/we/you/

they aren’t.

Is he/she/it eating?
Yes, 

he/she/it

is.

No, 
he/she/it

isn’t.

Am I eating? Yes, I 
am.

No, I’m 
not.
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Affirmative:

I was

You were

He/She/It was

We/you/They

Negative:

I wasn’t

You weren’t

He/She/It
wasn’t

We/you/They

Interrogative:

Was I?

Were you?

Was he/she/it?

WereWe/you/They
were We/you/They

weren’t

Were
we/you/they?

Short answers:

Yes, I was//No, I wasn’t.

Yes, you were/No, you weren’t.

Yes, he/she/it was.//No, he/she/it wasn’t.

Yes, we/you/they were.//No, we/you/they
weren’t.



To have

I/you/He/She/It/We/You/They had

I/you/He/She/It/We/You/They didn’t have

Did I/you/he/she/it/we/you/they have? 

Yes, I did.//No, I didn’t.



REMEMBER: NO –s in the third singular person!!! 
I/you/she/he/it/we/you/they PLAYED!!!



Irregular verbs

Group 1 word

Paradigm doesn’t
change.

Group 2 words

Simple past and 
past participle

are generally the 
same.

Group 3 words

There is a change
in vowel or 
consonants.



Cut, cut, 
cut

Put, put, 
put

Hurt, 
hurt, 
hurt

Cast, 
cast, 
cast

Cost, 
cost, 
cost

SimpleSimple
Present

• I/She put/puts the 
pen on the table.

Examples:

One
word

Hit, hit, 
hit

Let, let, 
let

Shut, 
shut, 
shut(Up)set, 

(up)set, 
(up)set

Bet, 
bet, bet

Bid, bid, 
bid

Burst, 
burst, 
burst Simple Past

• Yesterday I/she
put the pen on the 
table.

Present
Perfect

• I have/She has
just put the pen on 
the table.



Examples:-d

Pay, paid, paid
– say, said, said

Hold, held, held
– hear, heard, 

heard

Have, had, had

-t
Lend, lent, lent –

build, built, built -

send, sent, sent –

spend, spent, 
spent-

bend, bent, bent

Keep, kept, kept -
sleep, slept, slept –

-ght

Teach, taught, taught –

catch, caught, caught

Buy, bought, bought–

think, thought, thought
–

seek, sought, sought -

SimpleSimple
Present

• I/She pay/pays jackets by

English at school.

• I/She pay/pays jackets by
credit card.

• I/She sleep/sleeps very
much on Sundays.

• I/She teach/teaches
English at school.

the • Yesterday I/she paid the 
Tell, told, told

– sell, sold, 
sold

Read /ri:d/, read
/red/, read /red/ -

feed, fed, fed –

bleed, bled, bled –
breed, bred, bred

[Mis(Under)]Stand, 
[mis(under)]stood, 
[mis(under)]stood,

Bind, bound, 
bound –

find, found, found

sleep, slept, slept –
creep, crept, crept
– dream, dreamt, 

dreamt –

leave, left, left –
meet, met, met

Lose, lost, lost -
burn, burnt, burnt –
learn, learnt, learnt

Get, got, got
–

sit, sat, sat

Spell, spelt, spelt
–

feel, felt, felt

seek, sought, sought -

fight, fought, fought

Bring, brought, 
brought

Simple Past

• Yesterday I/she paid the 
jacket.

• I/She slept very much last 
Sunday.

• I/She taught English at 
school.

Present
Perfect

• I have/She has just paid
the jacket.

• I/She have/has slept very
much recently.

• I/She have/has taught
English at school.



-i-/-a-/-
u-

Run, ran, 
run

Begin, began, begun
– ring, rang, rung –

sing, sang, sung –

sink, sank, sunk –

-e/-wn

Know, knew, known -
fly, flew, flown –

throw, threw, thrown
–

blow,  blew, blown

(With)Draw, 
(with)drew, 
(with)drawn

-en

(For)give, (for)gave, (for)given –
eat, ate, eaten –

(for)bid, (for)bade, (for)bidden

Be, was/were, been –
see, saw, seen

Take, took, takensink, sank, sunk –

swim, swam, swum –

drink, drank, drunk

(with)drawn

Show, showed, shown

Take, took, taken
– fall, fell, fallen

Hide, hid, hidden –
bite, bit, bitten

Forget, forgot, forgotten -
break, broke, broken –

awake, awoke, awoken –

speak, spoke, spoken

Write, wrote, written –

ride, rode, ridden



Present Perfect

Simple Past
Yesterday I/she began the test. I/She knew the answers. I/She forgave my/her friends.

Simple Present
I/She begin/begins school at 

8:00.
I/She begin/begins school at 

8:00.
I/She know/knows the 

answers.
I/She know/knows the 

answers.
I/She forgive/forgives

my/her friends.
I/She forgive/forgives

my/her friends.

Examples:

Group 2 
words

Shine, shone, shone/

win, won, won

(Be)come, 
(be)came, 
(be)come

Make, 
made, 
made

Dig, 
dug, dug

Beat, 
beat, 

beaten

Group 3 
words

Go, went, gone/

do, did, done

Wear, wore, worn/

bear, bore, born

Present Perfect
I have/She has just begun

the test.
I have/She has just begun

the test.
I/She have/has known vhe

answers.
I/She have/has known vhe

answers.
I/She have/has forgiven

my/her friends
I/She have/has forgiven

my/her friends





� Group 2 words usually have TWO (LONG) vowels
(keep, dream, sleep) and usually end with:

1. -ll � -ld (sell, tell � sold, told);
2. –ld/-nd � -lt/-nt (build, spend � built, spent);
3. -ch � -ught (teach, catch � taught, caught).

Group 3 words with –en usually have ONE (SHORT) � Group 3 words with –en usually have ONE (SHORT) 
vowel (give, take, hide).

� Group 3 words with internal vocal change (-i-, -a-, -
u-) are to be pronunciated this way: -i-, -e-, -a-.

Sing /sɪŋ/ - sang /sæŋ/- sung /sʌŋ/.



Negative Interrogative
Short 

answers

Sogg. + didn’t
(oppure did not) 
+ forma base 

del verbo

I didn’t/did not
smoke//

I didn’t sleep.

Did + sogg. + 
forma base 
del verbo ?

Did you smoke
yesterday?//

Did you sleep
tonight?

Yes, I 
did.

No, I 
didn’t.



I/he/she/it was/wasn’t eating

you/we/you/they were/weren’t eatingA
ff
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m
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Were you/we/you
/they eating?

Yes, 
you/we/you
/they were.

No, 
you/we/you/t

hey weren’t.

Was I/he/she/it eating?
Yes, 

I/he/she/it

was.

No, 
I/he/she/it

wasn’t.



While + Sogg. +
Past

continuous

� While I was
eating a slice
of pizza, it
fell to the 
floor.floor.

When + Sogg. + Simple past

•I was eating a 
slice of pizza 
when it fell to
the floor.



I/you/we/you/they have/haven’t played/gone

he/she/it has/hasn’t played/gone
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Has he/she/it
played/

gone?

Yes, 
he/she/it

has.

No, 
he/she/it
hasn’t.

Have I/you/we/
you/they

played/

gone?

Yes, I/you/we/

you/they have.

No, I/you/we/

you/they haven’t.



� Past actions with visible consequences/results in 
the present: I’ve cut my hair (now my hair is short).

� Unfinished past actions: We have lived in Naples
since 1988 (we still live in Naples)

Vs. Finished past actions: We lived in Naples (now weVs. Finished past actions: We lived in Naples (now we
live elsewhere).

� Present perfect simple is often accompained by
“already/yet/still/just/never/ever/since/for” (see
next slide).

� P.p.s. is accompained also by “after/until/as soon
as” (see next slide) + clause with will.



� Already (già)/yet (non ancora)/still (ancora)/just (appena)/never
(mai) /ever (mai – nelle domande)/since (da)/for (da)

1. We have already had dinner vs. We have not had dinner yet.
2. I still haven’t found what I’m looking for.
3. I have just missed my train.

You have never been to Singapore.4. You have never been to Singapore.
5. Have you ever been to Singapore?
6. She has lived in Naples since vs. for ….

� After: After you ‘ve had something to eat, you’ll feel better.
� Until: Wait until he has gone.
� As soon as: As soon as I’ve finished, I’ll come.



• 8 o’ clock

• Monday

• 12 May

• April

• 1977Since

•Since = punctual moment (beginning/end).
•For = duration.
•HOW LONG has it rained?/HOW LONG has it been raining? It has rained/It
has been raining since/for …

• 1977

• Christmas

• lunchtime

• she was a child

Since

• One/Two/three/four
seconds/minutes/hours/days/weeks/months/years

• Ages

• A short/long time

For



� It is similar to present perfect simple, but …

P. p. s. P. p. c.P. p. s.

Focus on the RESULT of an
activity.

I have painted the ceiling (now
the ceiling is painted).

P. p. c.

Focus on the ACTIVITY itself.

I have been painting the ceiling
(I am dirty with colours).



It expresses an action completed before the last one.

I/you/she/it/we/you/they
HAD/HADN’T EATEN.

HAD 
I/you/she/it/ 
we/you/they

Yes, 
I/you/she/it/ 
we/you/they

HAD.

No, HAD/HADN’T EATEN. we/you/they
EATEN? 

No, 
I/you/she/it/ 
we/you/they

HADN’T.



To get used to + -ing form

I enter into the habit. I get used to running.

I/you/she/he/it/we/you/they used to + base form

I stop the habit. I used to run.

To be used to + -ing form

I am inside the habit. I am used to running.



Simple Present

Present Continuous

Higher degree

Present Continuous

Going to

Will

Lower degree



Simple Present

Timetables (airports/train
stations), cinemas.

Present Continuous

Fixed, arranged
events.

stations), cinemas.

--The train leaves London at 11:30 
and arrives in Plymouth at 14:45.--

--The last Harry Potter movie begins
at 8:45 p.m..--

--I am going to Ligabue’s concert 
next Saturday (you have already

bought the tickets).--



Going to

1) Intentions, something that you want to do but that
you have not arranged yet (trad.: “ho intenzione di”).

--I am going to fly to London --I am going to fly to London 
next Monday (but I still don’t have

any tickets).--

2) Present evidence (trad.: “sta per”).

--I see black clouds on the sky
� It’s going to rain.--



Promises

• I will love you until my dying day.

Immediate 
decisions

• I see somebody carrying some heavy suitcases
and I want to help him/her. � I’ll help you.

Will is
also used

Fortune-
teller, 

horoscope

• You won't feel held back. Instead, he will 
challenge you to do what is most difficult, and 
inspire you to take on a tougher challenge. Listen 
to him and heed his advice.

To express 
one’s opinion

• I think you will pass the exam.

also used
in the so-
called if
clauses
(see next
slide).





Sogg. + Will be + -ing form

This time next week I’ll be going to the beach.

Sogg. +
Will 

(already/just) 
have +

Past participle

By the time we get to the cinema the film will already have begun.
Next year they will have been married for 25 years.





No –s to the third singular person

She cans. She can.

Base form of the verb

I can to swim. I can swim.

No auxiliary do/does and did in interrogative form

Do/Did you can? Can/Could you? Does/Did she can? Can/Could she?

No auxiliary “didn’t” (past)

I didn’t can. I couldn’t.

No auxiliary “don’t/doesn’t” (present)

I don’t/She doesn’t can I/she cannot, I/She can’t. 



Active Passive

Simple
Present

Once a week, Tom cleans 
the house.

Once a week, the house is 
cleaned by Tom.

Simple Past Sam repaired the car. The car was repaired by Sam.

Present
Perfect

Many tourists have visited 
that castle.

That castle has been visited by 
many tourists.Perfect that castle. many tourists.

Past Perfect George had repaired many 
cars before he received his 
mechanic's license.

Many cars had been repaired by 
George before he received his 
mechanic's license.

Simple Future 
WILL

Someone will finish the work 
by 5:00 PM.

The work will be finished by 5:00 
PM.

Simple Future
BE GOING TO

Sally is going to make a 
beautiful dinner tonight.

A beautiful dinner is going to be 
made by Sally tonight.



Active Passive

Used to Jerry used to 
pay the bills.

The bills used to be 
paid by Jerry.

Would
always

My mother would 
always make the 
pies.

The pies would always be 
made by my mother.

pies.

Future in 
the Past
(WOULD)

I knew John would 
finish the work by 
5:00 PM.

I knew the work would be 
finished by 5:00 PM.

Future in 
the Past
(WAS

GOING TO)

I thought Sally was 
going to make a 
beautiful dinner 
tonight.

I thought a beautiful 
dinner was going to be 
made by Sally tonight.



What tells a 
direct from a 

Subjects

direct from a 
reported
speech?

Possessive 
adjectives

Place and time
expressions

Verb tenses



DIRECT SPEECH REPORTED SPEECH

Simple Present
(He said: “I live in Naples”.)

Simple Past
(He said he lived in Naples.)

Present Continuous
(Paula said: “I am playing volleyball now”.)

Past Continuous
(Paula said she was playing volleyball 

then.)then.)

Simple Past
(Tom and Jack said: “We lived in 

Canada”.)

Past Perfect Simple
(Tom and Jack said they had lived in 

Canada.)

Present Perfect Simple
(Tom and Jack said: “We have lived in 

Canada”.)

Past Perfect Simple
(Tom and Jack said: “We had lived in 

Canada”.)



DIRECT SPEECH REPORTED SPEECH

Past Continuous
(Robb said: “I was having dinner with my wife, 

when they sang and played The Rains of
Castamere”.)Castamere”.)

Past Perfect Continuous
(Robb said he had been

having dinner with his wife, 
when they had sung and 

played The Rains of
Castamere.)

Present Perfect Continuous
(Robb said: “I have been having dinner with

my wife, when they sang and played The Rains
of Castamere”.)

Past Perfect Continuous
(Robb said: “I had been having dinner with my
wife, when they sang and played The Rains of

Castamere”.)



DIRECT SPEECH REPORTED SPEECH

Future I (going to)
(Arya said: “I am going to become a warrior”.)

was / were going to
(Arya said she was going to become

a warrior.)(Arya said: “I am going to become a warrior”.)
(My father said: “You and Michele are going to fly to

Canada next year”.)

a warrior.)
(My father said that Michele and I 

were going to fly to Canada the 
following year.)

Future I (will)
(Sabrina said: “I will help you”.) Conditional I (would)

(Sabrina said she would help me.)
(Barbara said she would move to
London if she had been able to.)

Conditional I (would)
(Barbara said: “I would move to London if I could”).



Today (direct speech) That day (reported speech)

now then

yesterday the day before

… days ago … days before

last week the week before

next year the following year

tomorrow the next day / the following day

here there

this that

these those








